Name of Consultant: Naemi Nelumbu
Profession: Project Administrator

Date of Birth: 13 July 1995

Age: 28

Nationality: Namibian

Key Profile:

Ms. Naemi Nelumbu's multiple skills are invaluable to ECUTS in providing both administrative and project management support to all Services listed under ECUTS' Founding Statement. She is able to do this due to her numerous qualifications in 3 key disciplines viz. environmental management, education/training and fisheries management. Ms. Nelumbu holds a Degree (with Honours) in Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences (University of Namibia, 2018); a Postgraduate Diploma in Environmental Management (University of Stellenbosch, 2018) and a Postgraduate Diploma in Education (International University of Management, 2020). She is currently pursuing her Degree Master of Philosophy in Environmental Management (Stellenbosch University). From 2020 until now, she has been consulting on behalf of ECUTS both as a Project Administrator and an Environmental Assessment Practitioner. She has provided various project services and supported project activities including public facilitations, communication engagements with external stakeholders and Government Entities as well as travel logistic support to regional and international Consultants. She has contributed to compilations of Environmental Impact Assessment and Environmental Management Plan Reports leading to approval of ECCs for projects of higher impacts and value.

Education:

Table 1: Formal qualifications.

Qualification/Duration	Subject/major/thesis title/institution		
Postgraduate Diploma in Environmental Management	Development Planning and Environmental Analysis. Stellenbosch University		
Postgraduate Diploma in Education	Major: Biology and Physical Science. International University of Management		
Bachelor of Science in Fisheries & Aquatic Sciences (Honours) (2014-2017)	Trace metal concentration in the Walvis Bay Lagoon. University of Namibia		

Table 2: Continuous skills and capacity development.

Skills and competencies	Institution	Qualification	Completion Date
Introduction to Marine Biofouling: Impacts and Management of Risks eLearning Course.	International Maritime Organisation	Certificate of Attendance: Marine Biofouling: Impacts and Management of Risks eLearning Course.	June 2023
Teach for Education for Sustainable Development (ESD)	Namib Desert Environmental Education Trust (NaDEET)	Certificate of participation: Improving ESD teaching and learning experience in Namibia	2021-2022

Employment Record:

2019 to present ENVIRODU CONSULTING & TRAINING SOLUTIONS CC as Project

Administrator/Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Responsible for coordinating project activities, managing schedules, follow up on status of ECCs and ensure Government Entities delivers on approvals of ECCs and other environmental certificates/licences. Support project activities, analyse risks and provide documentations. Support travel logistics to regional and international Consultants.

2019 to present Monica Geingos Secondary School as a Teacher

Responsible for teaching Biology, Physics and Life Science as well as co-ordination and facilitation of a school Environmental Club.

Language:	Speaking	Reading	Writing
English	Good	Good	Good
Oshiwambo	Good	Good	Good
Afrikaans	Fair	Fair	Poor
Khoekhoegowab	Fair	Poor	Poor

Certification:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of knowledge and belief, these data correctly describe me, my qualification and experience.

Date: 05 July 2023

Naemi Nelumbu